Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Kyle S. Flory [kflory@pesenv.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 04, 2015 2:44 PM
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: 'Rachel Green'

Subject: Anton Evolve - Revised Schedule
Attachments: - Gantt_Chart_Anton_v4_060415.pdf
Mark,

Attached is a copy of the updated Gantt chart schedule for the project.
Thanks,

Kyle
415-899-1600



ID ID [Task Name Duration |Calendar Start Finish Uan 18, '15 Feb 15, '15 Mar 15, '15 Apr 12,15 May 10, '15 Uun 7,'15 Oul 5,'15
0‘ Davs T .o m | T | s | w | s | m_ | [T | s | w | s | 1 | wm | F
1 1Prepare CSM 15 days Mon 1/19/15 Fri 2/6/15 (—— ! !
2 |[E8 2 Prepare CSM 10 days11caldays ~ Mon1/19/15  Fri1/30/15 | | |
3 3 Client Review 2 days 1 cal days Mon 2/2/15 Tue 2/3/15
4 |E 4 CSM Revision 1 day O cal days Wed 2/4/15  Wed 2/4/15 1 1 l
5 @ 5 FinalCSM 2 days 1 cal days Thu 2/5/15 Fri 2/6/15 | | |
6 6 | | |
7 7 Soil Management Plan 65 days Mon 3/16/15  Fri 6/12/15
& | 8 Prepare SMP 47 days 64 cal days ~ Mon 3/16/15  Tue 5/19/15
° |E 9 SMPtoACEH 0 days 0 cal days Tue 5/19/15  Tue 5/19/15 1 1
10 E 10 ACEH Review 15days20 cal days ~ Wed 5/20/15  Tue 6/9/15 i i
11 @ 11 Final SMP 3days2caldays ~ Wed6/10/15  Fri6/12/15 | |
12 12 ! !
13 13 Land Use Covenant 21 days Mon 5/11/15  Mon 6/8/15
14 14 Prepare LUC 17 days 22 cal days Mon 5/11/15 Tue 6/2/15
15 |E 15 LUC to ACEH 1 day 0 cal days Wed 6/3/15  Wed 6/3/15 | |
16 B 16  ACEH Review 10 days 13 cal days Thu 6/4/15  Wed 6/17/15 | |
17 B 17 FinalLUC 1 day 0 cal days Thu 6/18/15  Thu 6/18/15 | |
18 18 } }
19 [E 19 ACEH & PES Meeting 1 day 0 cal days Wed 6/10/15  Wed 6/10/15
20 20 I \
21 21 Case Closure Summary 44 days Thu 4/30/15  Tue 6/30/15
22 [Ed 22 Prepare Case Closure 24 days 33 cal days Thu 4/30/15 Tue 6/2/15
Summary (CCS)
23 @ 23 CCStoACEH 1 day O cal days Wed 6/3/15  Wed 6/3/15 l l
24 [E 24 ACEH Review 12days15caldays  Thu6/4/15  Fri6/19/15 i i
25 25 Case Closure 5 days 6 cal days Tue 6/16/15  Mon 6/22/15
26 26 | |
27 B 27 Public Comment Period 23 days30caldays  Mon 4/20/15 Wed 5/20/15
28 |[E 28 Notification Letter and Mailing 3 days 2 cal days Wed 4/15/15 Fri 4/17/15
29 29 Public Comment Period 23 days 30 caldays  Mon 4/20/15  Wed 5/20/15
30 30 \ \
31 31 Well Destructions 3 days 4 cal days Thu 5/21/15  Mon 5/25/15
32 32 Well Destruction Work Plan 10 days13caldays ~ Tue5/26/15  Mon 6/8/15
33 |[Ed 33 Well Destructions 3 days 2 cal days Mon 6/15/15  Wed 6/17/15
34 34 Well Destruction and Waste 2 days 1 cal days Thu 6/18/15 Fri 6/19/15 1 1
Disposal Report
35 35\Vell Destruction Report to 0 days 0 cal days Fri6/19/15  Fri 6/19/15
ACEH | |
36 36 I \
37 [E  37Close on Property 1 day 0 cal days Mon 6/22/15  Mon 6/22/15
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